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Central Intelligence Agency

YWashington, D.C. 20505

20 November 2012

Mr. Russell Carollo

Reference: F-2012-01642
Dear Mr. Carollo:

We received your 26 October 2012 letter appealing our 23 July 2012 final response to
your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request for materials related to the JFK
assassination.

Your initial request was not processed, therefore, there are no administrative appeal
rights and we cannot accept your appeal. You are encouraged, as at initial, to search
electronically through the NARA website on the Internet at www.archives.gov/research/jfk
or write to NARA at the following address:

JFK Assassination Records Collection
National Archives at College Park
8601 Adelphi Road
College Park, MD 20740-6001

Sincerely,

Al /éz/

Michele Meeks
Information and Privacy Coordinator
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